From: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 12:05 PM

To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR

Subject: FW: SERTS ID 20210430WC18-1 Eau Claire Co.
Attachments: 20210506122330860.pdf; GPS.JPG; Dirt photo.jpg;

20210512124502895.pdf; 20210623122626965.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,

We were finally able to dispose of the dirt. I've reattached the original documents | sent you along with
the manifest for the disposal. Please let me know what else you need to be able to close this out on your
end.

Thank you,

Charity Zich
7 Airport Director
S\ 3800 Starr Ave. * Fau Claire, WI 54703

EEETSEGATATRYPORT Direct: 715-839-6241 Fax: 715-839-5099
Email: charity.zich@ chippewavalleyairport.com

From: Charity Zich

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: SERTS ID 20210430W(C18-1 Eau Claire Co.

Hi Jayson,

Attached is the SDS for the AFFF, a photo of the dirt and an aerial of the location the foam was sprayed
with the GPS coordinates. Also attached is our aircraft accident/incident report for timeframe and
general info.

| reached out to 7 mile landfill and WRR and neither will take any soil with PFAS. Any other suggestions
for disposing of the soil?

Thank you,

Charity



From: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>
Subject: SERTS ID 20210430W(C18-1 Eau Claire Co.

WARNING!! This email originated outside Eau Claire County. Do not click any links or
attachments unless you know the sender.
Hi Charity,

Thanks for reaching out this morning. | apologize again for not getting back to you sooner. | have
attached a few resources for you to refer to and hopefully help with disposal, including a list of landfills
with contact and location information. In order achieve No Further Action (NFA) for this release, | will
need the following information:

1. Photos of the site and excavated/ backfilled area.
Disposal receipt or manifest with appropriate signatures.
Foam product SDS.
Simple site map showing the location of the release — GPS coordinates are useful.
A brief summary of events — cause, response actions taken, general timeframe of events.

ik wnN

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jayson Schrank

Regional Spills Coordinator / Hydrogeologist
Bureau of Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
1300 W Clairemont Ave, Eau Claire, WI 54701
Phone: 715-410-8841
Jayson.Schrank@wisconsin.gov

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510 and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of
this message. This communication is confidential and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Receipt by anyone other than the
intended recipient does not constitute waiver or loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the
communication. If the person receiving this message is not the intended recipient or you have received
this message in error, any review, publication, copying or other distribution of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at the
email address above, return the original message to me by mail, destroy any copies you may have made



and delete the communication from any computer and/or storage media. Thank you for your
cooperation.



Safety Data Sheet

This safety data sheet complies with the requirements of: 2012 OSHA Hazard Communication Standard ( 29CFR 1910.1200)

Product name CHEMGUARD 3% AFFF C306-MS-C

1.1dentification

1.1. Product Identifier

Product name CHEMGUARD 3% AFFF C306-MS-C
1.2._Other means of identification

Product code 770810

Synonyms None

Chemical Family No information available

1.3. Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use
Recommended use Fire extinguishing agent.
Uses advised against Consumer use,

1.4. Details of the Supplier of the Safety Data Sheet
Company Name Tyco Fire Protection Products
One Stanton Street
Marinette, Wl 54143-2542
Telephone: 715-735-7411
Contact point Product Stewardship at 1-715-735-7411
E-mail address psra@tycofp.com

1.5. Emergency Telephone Number
Emergency telephone CHEMTREC 800-424-9300 or 703-527-3887

2. Hazards Identification @

Classification
This chemical is considered hazardous by the 2012 OSHA Hazard Communication Standard (29 CFR 1910.1200)

Serious eye damage/eye irritation - Category 1
Skin Sensitization - Category 1B

2.2, Label Elements

Signal Word
DANGER

Hazard Statements
Causes serious eye damage
May cause an allergic skin reaction

Precautionary Statements

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




/' Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/ PAGE 2/9

AFFF C306-MS-C

Prevention
Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection. Avoid breathing dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray.
Contaminated work clothing should not be allowed out of the workplace.

IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue
rinsing. Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician.

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water. If skin irritation or rash occurs: Get medical advice/attention. Wash
contaminated clothing before reuse.

Disposal
Dispose of contents/container to an approved waste disposal plant.

2.3. Hazards Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)
Not Applicable.

2.4. Other Information
Unknown Acute Toxicity 28.333% of the mixture consists of ingredient(s) of unknown toxicity

omposition/information on Ingredients

3.1. Mixture
The following component(s) in this product are considered hazardous under applicable OSHA(USA)

Chemical name CAS No. weight-%
2-(2-Butoxyethoxy)ethanol 112-34-5 10-30
Laurylamidopropyl betaine 4292-10-8 1-5

Caprylcaprilyl glucoside 68515-73-1 1-5
Polyfluorinated alkyl polyamide Proprietary 1-5
Octylphenoxypolyethoxyethanol 9036-19-5 1-5

Polyfluorinated alkyl quaternary amine chloride Proprietary 0.1-1

4. First aid measures

4.1. Description of first aid measures
Eye Contact Rinse thoroughly with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids.
Consult a physician.

Skin contact Wash skin with soap and water. Get medical attention if irritation develops and persists.

Inhalation Remove to fresh air. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. (Get medical attention immediately
if symptoms occur.).

Ingestion Rinse mouth. Do not induce vomiting without medical advice. If swallowed, call a poison
control center or physician immediately.

4.2. Most Important Symptoms and Effects, Both Acute and Delayed
Symptoms No information available.

4.3. Indication of Any Immediate Medical Attention and Special Treatment Needed
Note to physicians Treat symptomatically.

) measures

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




rc code 7

/ Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/ PAGE 3/9
AFFF C306-MS-C

5.1. Suitable Extinguishing Media
Product is extinguishing agent. Use extinguishing measures that are appropriate to local circumstances and the surrounding
environment.

5.2. Unsuitable Extinguishing Media
None.

5.3. Specific Hazards Arising from the Chemical
None known.

Hazardous Combustion Carbon oxides, Fluorinated oxides, Nitrogen oxides (NOx), Oxides of sulfur
Products

5.4. Explosion Data
Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact None.

Sensitivity to Static Discharge None.

5.5. Protective Equipment and Precautions for Firefighters
As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full
protective gear.

6. Accidental release measures

6.1. Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Personal Precautions Ensure adequate ventilation, especially in confined areas.
For emergency responders Use personal protection recommended in Section 8.

6.2. Environmental Precautions

Environmental Precautions Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Prevent entry into waterways, sewers,
basements or confined areas. See Section 12 for additional Ecological Information.

6.3. Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

Methods for Containment Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so.

Methods for Cleaning Up Pick up and transfer to properly labeled containers.

7 Handling and Storage

7.1. Precautions for Safe Handling

Adbvice on safe handling Avoid contact with skin and eyes. Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and
safety practice.

7.2. Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

Storage Conditions Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place.

Incompatible Materials Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids. Strong bases.

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




Productcode 770810/  Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/

AFFF C306-MS-C

PAGE 4/9

8. Exposure Controls/Personal Protection

8.1. Control Parameters

Exposure guidelines
Chemical name

ACGIH TLV OSHA PEL NIOSH IDLH Mexico OEL
2-(2-Butoxyethoxy)ethanol TWA: 10 ppm inhalable - - -

112-34-5 fraction and vapor
ACGIH (American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists) OSHA (Occupational Safety and Health Administration of the
US Department of Labor) NIOSH IDLH Immediately Dangerous to Life or Health

8.2. Appropriate Engineering Controls

Showers
Eyewash stations
Ventilation systems.

Engineering controls

8.3. Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

Eye/Face Protection Avoid contact with eyes. Tight sealing safety goggles.

Skin and Body Protection Wear protective gloves and protective clothing.

Respiratory Protection If exposure limits are exceeded or irritation is experienced, NIOSH/MSHA approved
respiratory protection should be worn. Positive-pressure supplied air respirators may be
required for high airborne contaminant concentrations. Respiratory protection must be
provided in accordance with current local regulations.

Ventilation Use local exhaust or general dilution ventilation to control exposure with applicable limits
8.4. General hygiene considerations

Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product. Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice.

9, Physical and Chemical Properties

9.1. Information on basic physical and chemical properties

Physical State Liquid

Odor Characteristic Color Light yellow
Odor Threshold No data available

Property Values Remarks * Method

pH 7-8.5

Melting point/freezing point

Boiling point / boiling range

Flash Point

Evaporation Rate

Flammability (solid, gas)

Flammability limit in air
Upper flammability limit:
Lower flammability limit:

Vapor Pressure

Vapor Density

Specific gravity

Water Solubility

Solubility in Other Solvents

No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available

No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available

Revision date 10-Apr-2017

Version 2




AFFF C306-MS-C

Product code 770810 /' Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/

PAGE 5/9

Partition coefficient No data available
Autoignition Temperature No data available
Decomposition Temperature No data available
Kinematic viscosity No data available
Density 1.02

10. Stability and Reactivity

10.1. Chemical Stability

Stable under recommended storage conditions.

10.2. Reactivity
No data available

10.3. Possibility of hazardous reactions

None under normal processing.
Hazardous Polymerization Hazardous polymerization does not occur.

10.4. Conditions to Avoid

Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight.

10.5. Incompatible Materials

Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids. Strong bases.

10.6. Hazardous decomposition products

Carbon oxides. Nitrogen oxides (NOx). Oxides of sulfur. Fluorinated oxides.

11.1. Information on Likely Routes of Exposure

Product information

Inhalation
Eye Contact
Skin contact
Ingestion

Component Information
Acute Toxicity

No data available.
Corrosive to the eyes and may cause severe damage including blindness.
May cause allergic skin reaction.

No data available.

Chemical name

Oral LD50 Dermal LD50 Inhalation LC50

[2-(2-Butoxyethoxy)ethanol
112-34-5

= 5660 mg/kg (Rat) = 2700 mg/kg ( Rabbit) -

Laurylamidopropyl! betaine
4292-10-8

> 2000 mg/kg ( Rat) - -

Polyfluorinated alkyl polyamide

>2000 mg/kg >2000 mg/kg >5.11 mg/l

Octylphenoxypolyethoxyethanol

= 1700 mg/kg ( Rat ) = 4190 mg/kg - -

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




770810 /|  Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/ PAGE 6/9
AFFF C306-MS-C

9036-19-5 (Rat)
Polyfluorinated alkyl quaternary >300 - <2000 mg/kg - -
amine chloride

11.2. Information on Toxicological Effects

Symptoms No information available.

11.3. Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Skin Corrosion/Irritation No information available.

Serious eye damage/eye irritation  Risk of serious damage to eyes.
Sensitization May cause sensitization by skin contact.
Germ Cell Mutagenicity No information available.
Carcinogenicity No information available.

Reproductive Toxicity No information available.

STOT - Single Exposure No information available.

STOT - Repeated Exposure No information available.

Aspiration Hazard No information available.

11.4. Numerical Measures of Toxicity - Product information

The following values are calculated based on chapter 3.1 of the GHS document
ATEmix (oral) 11648 mg/kg
ATEmix (dermal) 12061 mg/kg
ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist)  223.9 mgl/l

12.1. Ecotoxicity

0.1011% of the mixture consists of components(s) of unknown hazards to the aquatic environment

Chemical name Algae/aquatic plants Fish Crustacea
2-(2-Butoxyethoxy)ethanol EC50 (96h) > 100 mg/L LC50 (96h) static = 1300 mg/L EC50 (48h) > 100 mg/L Daphnia
112-34-5 Desmodesmus subspicatus Lepomis macrochirus magna EC50 (24h) = 2850 mg/L
Daphnia magna
2-Methyl-2,4-pentanediol - LC50 (96h) flow-through = 8690 EC50 (48h) 2700 - 3700 mg/L
107-41-5 mg/L Pimephales promelas LC50 Daphnia magna

(96h) flow-through 10500 - 11000
mg/L Pimephales promelas LC50
(96h) static = 10000 mg/L. Lepomis
macrochirus LC50 (96h) static =
10700 mg/L. Pimephales promelas

t-Butanol EC50 (72h) > 1000 mg/L LC50 (96h) flow-through 6130 - EC50 (48h) Static 4607 - 6577
75-65-0 Desmodesmus subspicatus 6700 mg/L Pimephales promelas |mg/L Daphnia magna EC50 (48h) =
933 mg/L Daphnia magna
Polyethylene Glycol - LC50 (24h) > 5000 mg/L Carassius -
25322-68-3 auratus
Sodium chloride - LC50 (96h) semi-static = 7050 mg/l.| ECS50 (48h) Static 340.7 - 469.2
7647-14-5 Pimephales promelas LC50 (96h) [mg/L Daphnia magna EC50 (48h) =
flow-through 4747 - 7824 mg/l. 1000 mg/L Daphnia magna

Oncorhynchus mykiss LC50 (96h)
static = 12946 mg/L. Lepomis
macrochirus LC50 (96h) static 6020
- 7070 mg/L Pimephales promelas
LC50 (96h) flow-through 5560 -
6080 mg/L Lepomis macrochirus
LC50 (96h) static 6420 - 6700 mg/L
Pimephales promelas
4,4'-bis-(sulfostyryl)-biphenyl ECS50 (72h) = 10 mg/L LC50 (96h) static = 76 mg/L EC50 (48h) = 1000 mg/L Daphnia

disodium salt Desmodesmus subspicatus EC50 Brachydanio rerio magna

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




Product code 770810  /  Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/ PAGE 7/9
AFFF G306-MS-C

27344-41-8 (96h) 10.0-11.0 mg/L
Desmodesmus subspicatus

Method Species Endpoint type Effective dose Exposure time Results
OECD Test No. 203; Fish, |Oncorhynchus mykiss LC50 >14 mg/l 96h NOEC: 14 mg/l. No
Acute Toxicity Test (rainbow trout) toxic effects at
saturation.
OECD Test No. 201: Algae ErC50 >15 mg/l 72h Growth rate >15, Yield
Freshwater Alga and 13. NOEC: 4.0 mg/L,
Cyanobacteria, Growth LOEC: 8.5 mg/L.
Inhibition Test
OECD Test No. 202: Daphnia Daphnia magna EC50 >20 mgli 48h NOEC: 20 mg/L No
sp., Acute Immobilization Test toxic effects at
saturation.

12.2. Persistence and Degradability
No information available.

12.3. Bioaccumulation
No information available.

12.4. Other Adverse Effects
No information available

13. Disposal Considerations

13.1. Waste Treatment Methods

Disposal of wastes Disposal should be in accordance with applicable regional, national and local laws and
regulations.
Contaminated Packaging Do not reuse container.

ort Information

DOT NOT REGULATED

TDG NOT REGULATED

MEX NOT REGULATED

ICAQ (air) NOT REGULATED

IATA NOT REGULATED

IMDG NOT REGULATED
y Information

15.1. International Inventories

TSCA Complies

DSL/NDSL Does not comply

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




Product code 770810  /  Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/ PAGE 8/9
AFFE C306-MS-C

ENCS Does not comply
IECSC Does not comply
KECL Does not comply
PICCS Does not comply
AICS Does not comply
Legend:

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory
DSL/NDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List
ENCS - Japan Existing and New Chemical Substances

IECSC - China Inventory of Existing Chemical Substances

KECL - Korean Existing and Evaluated Chemical Substances

PICCS - Philippines Inventory of Chemicals and Chemical Substances

AICS - Australian Inventory of Chemical Substances

15.2. US Federal Regulations

SARA 313
Section 313 of Title Il of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 (SARA). This product contains a chemical
or chemicals which are subject to the reporting requirements of the Act and Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 372

Chemical name SARA 313 - Threshold Values %
2-(2-Butoxyethoxy)ethanol - 112-34-5 1.0
SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories
Acute Health Hazard Yes
Chronic health hazard No
Fire Hazard No
Sudden Release of Pressure Hazard No
Reactive Hazard No
CWA (Clean Water Act)

This product does not contain any substances regulated as pollutants pursuant to the Clean Water Act (40 CFR 122.21 and 40
CFR 122.42)

CERCLA

This material, as supplied, does not contain any substances regulated as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) (40 CFR 302) or the Superfund Amendments and
Reauthorization Act (SARA) (40 CFR 355). There may be specific reporting requirements at the local, regional, or state level
pertaining to releases of this material

15.3. US State Requlations

U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical name New Jersey Massachusetts Pennsylvania
2-(2-Butoxyethoxy)ethanol X - X
112-34-5

16. Other information, including date of preparation of the last revision

NFPA Health Hazards 2 Flammability 0 Instability O Physical and chemical
properties -

HMIS Health Hazards 2 Flammability 0 Physical Hazards 0 Personal Protection X

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




Product code 770810 /' Product name CHEMGUARD 3%/ PAGE 9/9
AFFF C306-MS-C

Revision date 10-Apr-2017

Revision note SDS sections updated, 2, 11, 12.

Disclaimer :

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the
date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage,
transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information
relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other
materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

End of Safety Data Sheet

Revision date 10-Apr-2017 Version 2




Chippewa Valley Regional Airport
Aircraft Accident/Incident Report

(3 Accident ( ) Incident Incident #: A0 oo\

Date: 4-30- 202 | Time: [, 27 Pm

Aircraft Information

Registration: A/ 99 J ¢ /3 Aircraft Manufacturer: oy
v

ModelSeries: 735 Fipey Aircraft Owner:  Darjn X uuﬂ
Address: /L0 50  Tpaleweod Dy dake il Mo Phone: £55-3¢7- 3340

v 55044
Aircraft Damage
{ ) None ( }Minor { Yy Substantial { ) Destroyed
Aircraft Value: S Cargo Value: S Amount Lost:  §
Accident/incident Information Accident/Incident phase of operation
( ) Standing ( )Taxi ( ) Takeoff { )Climb ( ) Cruise ( ) Descent
(X) Landing ( ) Maneuvering { }Hovering ( )Other

Property Damage

(> Vehicle Aif P\o“‘(\ ~)—T/W Lights/Reflectors () Airport Facility { ) Threshold Lights {X) R/W Lights
{ ) Wire Poles ( ) T/W Signs ( ) Windsock ( ) Other

Please indicate if this is:

l( } Initial Report () Supplemental (X Final Report Photographs taken? @ No
Location
f?w/v o4l Storted ot IR #7 7 _ended vp Close to Reuy M
Witnesses ‘
Name: Address: Phone:

Jzwee (5,7 )

Name: Address: Phone:

Narrative of Accident/Incident

Locked [/ K+ he ma y heow v e Cowie Aaswan tTo hosd o /Troke

Front lovnding C\G-eu.r Tha n f‘iﬁa\/\’\‘ mCmg +lt0 hit Puoy —

SO off 21”\&( West side ob ’\\f\“# X ooy while the

77/\0 ()Q,\\,-er NS %*"i (f Lo f“\/\q VAR )/ e CC&W\ <. "‘CD O
5‘{'09 Mear The tutersection ot WESAY Higa 4 (4 /32




Injury Summary

N
# Rescued Escorted Unaided: @ (

.
Injury Code: Fatal=4 Serious =3 Minor=2 @;& = 1)

Name: Address: Passenger/Crew? Injury o0&

Darl n I?uur-q‘ /6050 _fmk;/ﬁwwno Ditvt. Leakeille Mp.

Name: Address: Passenger/Crew? injury Code:
Name: Address: Passenger/Crew? Injury Code:
Name: Address: Passenger/Crew? Injury Code:

Operator Information

Name: Soap Phone:

Address:

Airman's Certificate Information & Number:

Last Departure Point:

Destination:

NOTAMs in Effect

Weather Information at Time of Accident/Incident

Visibility: (lecy Ceiling: Temp: (S /7 Dew Point:
Wind Direction: Co | Velocity: Gust: Humidity:
Barometric Pressure: Precipitation: A% &> ¢. Weather Condition: ()en e

ARFF information:

Alarm Received Via: '/3,»@0\ ()(05‘7- O TSy /’; e G

Equipment Lost or Damaged: ———

Accidents or Personal Injuries: . A%c 4 <

Responding Vehicles: Sy ber

Extinguishing Agent Used: {4 #ifco - /’/(75'« wo

Hazardous Materials: /7 en A

Fuel Spilledand ED. Action: ¥ < - /oo i e 1V

Time Out of Station: [L2F 5w
T

Time Alert Was Terminated: 2.4 S 5

Action Taken to Close/Open Paved Surfaces: }/,_-; weor Clese d all prapveinew] oave @

1 certify this report and all attached material to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date: Time:

L//Pa%.{f Q I eino H4-Fo -3 3:30 P




NON-HAZARDOUS 1. Generator ID Number 2, Page 1 of | 3. Emergency Response Phone 4. Waste Tracking Number

WASTE MANIFEST CES

5. Generator's Name and Mailing Address i Generator's Site Address (if different than mailing address)

Generator's Phone:

6. Transporter 1 Company Name B U.S. EPA ID Number

7. Transporter 2 Company Name : U.S. EPA ID Number

U.S. EPA ID Number

Facilit
10. Containers 4. Total | 12. Unit
9. Waste Shipping Name and Description o, Tyoe Quantity WANGL
1.
i
|9 i
<
[oo
>
5 2.
4]
3.
4.
13. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information
14. GENERATOR’S CERTIFICATION: | certify the materials described above on this manifest are not subject to federal regulations for reporting proper disposal of Hazardous Waste.
Generator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name "Sﬁgnature { Month  Day
. Intémational Shipments o )
i-_J 15. Intemional Sipmens D Import to U.S. ’ D Export from U.S. Port of entry/exit:
£ Transporter Signature {for exports only): Date leaving U.S.:

16. Transporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials

Transporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signature

Transporter 2 Printed/Typed Name — Signature” -

DESIGNATED FACILITY -———3- | TRANSPORTER

17. Discrepancy

17a. Discrepancy Indication Space
pancy P I:] Quantity D Type D Residue |:| Partial Rejection |.___| Full Rejection

Manifest Reference Number:

17b. Aiternate Facility (or Generator) ‘ U.S. EPA ID Number

Facility’s Phone:

17¢. Signature of Altemate Facility (or Generator) Month - Day Year

1|

18. Designated Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of materials covered by the manifest except as noted in Item 17a

Printed/Typed Name Signature Month  Day Year

4000000 www.Covanta.com GENERATOR'S/SHIPPER'S INITIAL COPY




Dirt photo.jpg




GPS.JPG

Google Earth - Edit Placemark

Name: I Untitled Placemark

Latitude: | 44°51'46.52°N

Longitude: | 91°29'17.24°W




20210430WC09-1
CHIPPEWA VALLEY REGIONAL AIRPORT
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Legend

Open Site
Closed Site
Continuing Obligations Apply
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Facility-wide Site
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) Notes
05 0 0.25 0.5 Miles DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various sources,

. and.arg of varying age, reliability and resqlutjon. These maps are not intended to be used for AFFF FOAM
—:_:I navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land EAU CLAIRE
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made aregarding accuracy,

NAD_ 1983 HARN_Wisconsin_TM applicability for a particular use, completemenss, or legality of the information depicted on this CHIPPEWA COUNTY
- - - - u map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/legal/

Note: Not all sites are mapped.
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